
John S Neely*
*admitted in PA and DC only

(301) 933-6304

Jerry Miller (of counsel)

May L0, 2023

Secretary

Federal Communications Commission

Washington, DC 20554

ATTN: Media Bureau (Audio)

RE: Request to Extend Engineering STA

WDMJ(AM) Marquette, Ml

FACID: 24448

Dear Madam Secretary

On behalf of AMC Partners Escanaba, LLC, licensee of the above-referenced station, you are

respectfully requested to extend special temporary authority for station WDMJ to operate with a

shorter replacement tower and reduced power day and night following a tower collapse and

reconstruction at a lower overall antenna height.

During the most recent STA period, the station prepared and filed a construction permit

application in preparation for licensed facilities with an overall reduced antenna height: File No.

BP -20230324AAG, pe n d i n g.

Continued STA is requested in the public interest so that the station may broadcast important

information to its listening audience until transmitter repairs may be completed.

Please address any questions concerning this matter to the igned

Law Offices

Miller and Neely, PC

4 Simms Court
Kensington, MD 20895

Jo S ly

Applicant certifies that neither applicant nor any party to the application is subject to denial of
federal benefits pursuant to Section 5301 of the Anti-Drug Abuse Act of 1988, 21 U.S.C. Section 862.


